Securities and
Exchange
Commission

PHILIPPINES

Bids and Awards Committee

BID BULLETIN NO. 1

Supply, Delivery, Installation and Configuration of Network Switch and Access Points

All Prospective Bidders are hereby informed of the following clarifications:

Access Point Network
Design- Page 62

Access?

Note: Meshing technology
works on the same brand.

SEC REQUIREMENT CLARIFICATION RESPONSE

1. Terms of Reference, A.

Supply, delivery and
install of One (1) set of
Core Switch,

e 2. Must have at least 24 Q: Is it possible not to use POE - Per EEnd-User, the l_)OE
10/100/ 1000 base-T and just add 7 ports so that requirement remains
POE= PORTS module there is no need to use a new

power supply?

s 16. Support Cloud-Based - Yes
Management Q: Isiton the premise?

2. Terms of Reference, C.

Supply, Delivery and
Install of Twelve (12)
sets of Access points

e 16. Must have NTC Q: Do we need to submit copy - Yes
Certificate of the NTC Certificate?

3. Terms of Reference, Q: What is the exiting Brand of - Ubiquiti, Unifi AP

install of One (1) set of
Core Switch- Page 59

24

Q: AP models, for indoor or - Indoor
outdoor?
4, Terms of Reference, A. Q: Does sets refer to pair? If yes, - One(l) set of Core
Supply, delivery and what will be the total AP? 16 or Switch

12 Access Point




5. Terms of Reference, Q: 1 set of core switch means 2 One(1) set of Core
page 58, Iltem A- units? Switch
Switches Supply,
delivery and install of
One (1) set of Core
Switch
6. Terms of Reference, Q: Six (6) sets of layer 3 POE Six (6) set of Layer 3 POE
page 59, ltem B. Supply, | switch means 12?7 switch - 6 units only
delivery and install of . .
Six (6) sets of Layer3 Q.: If venc_lor is not c_ompllant Yes
POE Switch with one item in Switches, AP,
and cabling requirement, rack
supply and installation, will the
vendor be declared not-
compliant and disqualified
7. Terms of Reference,
Switches Supply,
delivery and install of
One (1) set of Core
Switch
s 16. Support Cloud-based Q: May we exclude the cloud- Yes
Management based management - this limits
the brand/solutions that can
join this bidding
8. Terms of Reference, B.
Supply, delivery and
install of Six (6) sets of
Layer3 POE Switch
e 28.Support Cloud-based | Q: May we exclude the cloud- Yes
Management based management - this limits
the brand/solutions that can
join this bidding,
9. Terms of Reference, D. | Q: May we request the Floor Yes, please see attached
Cabling Installation Plan/Layout with measurement floor plans
and scale?
10. Cabling Installation, Q: This is not part of the cabling Yes, it is included in the
page 66- Layout on page | in the TOR. Will this be included installation
66 (south window) in the installation?
11. Terms of Reference, C. Q: Do we need to submit Supply, Delivery and

Supply, Delivery and
Install of Eight (8) sets
of Access Point

Manufacturer’s Certificate and
Warranty Certificate signed by
the principal for Access Point.

Install of Twelve (12)
sets of Access Point
Warranty Certificate
with at least 3 years
warranty




Others:

Q: What is brand and model of
your existing wifi
infrastructure?

Q: Will you accept different
brand compliant and
compatible with the
specification of your existing
AP?

Q: Is cloud based controller
acceptable?

Q: What are the dimensions of
the area? (i.e. thickness etc,
based on the floor plan)

Q: instead of mesh, will the
following be acceptable?

s For every hop of Mesh,
the effective throughout
will be reduced by half
for the Mesh AP

s There are obstructions
in between the root AP
and the Mesh AP which
greatly reduces the RF
signal. This might have
an effect on the stability
of the mesh
communication.

Q: In connection with the last
question, If approved, Is it
possible to get an existing
Network Diagram with its
proposed new Aps and Switches
so we could estimate the cost
for cabling, feasibility of the
mesh (mix with mesh and
cabling) and/or ather factors?

Q: Do you have available slot in
your electrical room for the
power tapping point of
electrical wire to the MDF and
IDF location?

Q: Is there redundant backbone
configuration?

Q: Will you provide scaled
floorplans of all involved
locations?

Ubiquiti, Unifi AP

Yes, compliant,
compatible and able to
connect with existing
Access Point thru mesh.

No

Please see attached
Floor Plans

Yes, it was considered

Please see Network
Diagram, Proposed
location of Equipment
from Bid Document and
attached Floor Plan with
measurement and scale?

Yes

Yes

Yes




Q: Are backbones Caté UTP? - Yes

Q: Location of proposed IDF at
second floor Function Room to
be relocated near second floor
female comfort room?

- No, retain to the
proposed location

Q: In harnessing of existing data - Yes
cabinets not included?

Q: Are access points wireless
mesh to be tapped nearest
power source? Hence, UTP
cabling is no longer necessary?

- Yes, the bidder shall
provide the power cable

Q: is there available power - Yes
source for every rack cabinet at
all location?

Q: What are the required pipes? - Yes
PVC?
SEC REQUIREMENT Amendments
1. | Supply, delivery and install of eight (12) sets of | Supply, delivery and install of Twelve (12} sets
Access Point (from page 59) of Access Point [Page 59)
2. | Support Cloud-based Management {from page | Exclude or delete to TERMS OF REFERENCE
58 and 59)

This Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form an integral part of the Bidding Document.

September 4, 2020

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Julie Ann M. Roa Christm“ﬁllo

BAC Secretariat BAC Secretariat

% G
s. Rodel Presco

End-User Representative

Noted by: Approved by:

t-ulhn L.Q
Roseller ﬂlla

BAC Secretariat
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